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Eranga Cardiology, P.A. 
64 Stuart Drive . 

Dover, DE 19901 

Febrwu:y 1, 1013 

Mr. Robert Gallaghar 01 ~:Y)0JI -01 
U.S. Nuclear regulatory Commission 
Resion I 6)U3~r)q)

2100 Renaissance Blvd. 
Knig ofPrussia. PA 19406 

Dear Mr. Oallaghar: 

This letter is in response to your email of lan\l8l'y 24, 2013 requesitin additional 
information regarding Control No. 579479. 

1. We confinn that the only restricted areas are the cameralhot lab toom amd the treadmlllEKG 
room. 

2. The other licenses that Mr. Ray Carlson, the proposed RSO is listed on~: 
Radiological Physics Service 21-26253-01 . 
Norlivo Intemalmedicine 21-32033-01 
Midwest family Practice 21-32836-01 
Three Rivers Health 21-26599-01 
M. Wajeed Khan. Ph.D., M.D. MD-31-377-01 

3. The minimum time the RSO will be on site is 8 hours per quarter. Plus whatever additional 
that is needed inorder to perform the duties ofRSO.lnaddition he is a.vailable by phone. 
Durin& the first ] 2 months ofoperation the RSO will provide training for the onsite RSO 'Who 
will take over the duties at that time. . 

. . . 
I~ t; , 

Ifthere are any additional questions please call either myselfor our physieistIRSO RaY A '. 
Carlson, M.S. at 734-395-7361. 

Sincerely, 

,57QL/1 C1 
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